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Amanda Johnson 

From: Nirupa Manoharan 

Sent: Monda , 15 March 2021 2:54 PM 

To: 

Cc: Justin Daly; Stephanie Gan 

Subject: 8093267 - Adam Fletcher Final Demand to Christopher Brown 

Attachments: Demand - Adam Fletcher 15.03.2021.pdf; AoD Fletcher.pdf; Attachment A.pdf 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

Flag Status: Completed 

Dear Mr Hunt 

We act for Adam Fletcher in relation to debts owed by Christopher Brown to our client. 

We are instructed that you act on behalf of Mr Brown in this matter. 

Please see attached, by way of service, a Final Demand. 

If you do not have instructions to accept service of the Final Demand, please confirm same by no later than 3.30pm 
WST and we will serve Mr Brown directly. 

Kind regards 

Nirupa Manoharan I Partner I Commerc,al Disputes & Insolvency 

MILLS OAKLEY 

MELBOURNE I SYDNEY I BRISBANE I CANBERRA I PERTH 

+61-Direct 

1 +61�Fax 

level 24, 240 St Georges Terrace Perth WA 6000 




















































































































































































































